# UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case No. 18-80 244-CR- MARRA/ MATTHEWMAN
18 USC § 1752

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff.

VS.

MARK SLATTERY LINDBLOM,

Defendant.



## **INFORMATION**

#### THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

On or about November 23, 2018, in Palm Beach County, in the Southern District of Florida, the defendant,

## MARK SLATTERY LINDBLOM,

did knowingly enter and remain in a restricted building and grounds, that is, the grounds of Mar-a-Lago, as defined under Title 18, United States Code, Section 1752(c)(1)(B).

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1752(a)(1) and 1752(b)(2).

ARIANA FAJARDO ORSHAN

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

IOHN C. McMILLAN

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

## 

## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CASE NO. 18-80244-CR-MARRA/MATTHRUMAN

v.			
·		CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY*	
MARK SLAT	TERY LINDBLOM  Defendant.	Superseding Case Information:	
Court Division Miami FTL		New defendant(s)  Number of new defendants  Total number of counts	
1.		tions of the indictment, the number of defendants, the number of olexities of the Indictment/Information attached hereto.	
2.	2.2	olied on this statement will be relied upon by the Judges of this cheduling criminal trials under the mandate of the Speedy Trial	
3.	Interpreter: (Yes or No) No List language and/or dialect		
4.	This case will take 1 days for the p	parties to try.	
5.	Please check appropriate category and	type of offense listed below:	
	(Check only one)	(Check only one)	
I II III IV V	0 to 5 days 6 to 10 days 11 to 20 days 21 to 60 days 61 days and over	Petty Minor Misdem. Felony	
(Atta Has a If yes Relat Defer Defer	Has this case previously been filed in the straight of the str	this District Court? (Yes or No) No Case No.  (Yes or No) No	
Is thi	s a potential death penalty case? (Yes or	· No) <u>No</u>	
7.	Does this case originate from a matte prior to August 9, 2013 (Mag. Judge	r pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office Alicia O. Valle)?  Yes No	
8.	Does this case originate from a matte prior to August 8, 2014 (Mag. Judge	r pending in the Northern Region U.S. Attorney's Office Shaniek Maynard?  Yes  No  V  V  V  V  V  V  V  V  V  V  V  V  V	

JOHN C. MCMILLAN, JR. ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY

Court Bar No. A5500797

of

## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Name:	MARK SLATTERY LINDBLOM

Case No.: 18-80244-CR-MARRA/MATTHEWMAN

### Count #1

Entering or Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1752(a)(1) and 1752(b)(2)

**Max. Penalty**: 0-1 years' imprisonment or 0-5 years' probation<sup>1</sup>; \$100,000 fine<sup>2</sup>; 0-1 year supervised release<sup>3</sup>: and, a \$25.00 special assessment.<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup> See 18 USC § 3561(c)(2)

<sup>2</sup> See 18 USC § 3571(b)(5)

<sup>3</sup> See 18 USC § 3583(b)(3)

<sup>4</sup> See 18 USC § 3013(a)(1)(A)(iii)